VILLAGE OF

NORTH
vj"g 'AURORA

Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2020
7:00 PM

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated January 7, 2020.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #20-02 (125 S. Grant Street): The petitioner, Aurora Packing, Inc., requests

the following actions in the I-3 Central Industrial District:

a) Approval of a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development with deviations pursuant

to Section 5.3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.
b) Site Plan Approval.

c) Approval of a Plat of Consolidation pursuant to the Subdivision Ordinance.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #20-02 (125 S. Grant Street): The petitioner, Aurora Packing, Inc., requests

the following actions in the I-3 Central Industrial District;

a) Approval of a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development with deviations pursuant

to Section 5.3 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.
b) Site Plan Approval.

¢) Approval of a Plat of Consolidation pursuant to the Subdivision Ordinance.

OLD BUSINESS

1. None.

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
JANUARY 7, 2020

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Co-Chairman Jennifer Duncan, Commissioners Doug Botkin,
Mark Rivecco, Anna Tuohy, Aaron Anderson and Tom Lenkart. Not in attendance: Commissioners
Connie Holbrook and Mark Bozik.

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Community & Economic Development Director
Mike Toth and Village Clerk Lori Murray.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated November 5, 2019
Motion for approval made by Commissioner Anderson and seconded by Commissioner Botkin. All in
favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING
1. Petition #20-01 (Lot 3 — Randall Crossing): The petitioner requests the following actions in the
B-2 General Business District, Planned Unit Development:
a) A Special Use to allow a Major Change to a Planned Unit Development with deviations.
b) Site Plan Approval

Chairman Brackett opened the public hearing. Those who planned to speak were sworn in at this time.

Ed Roberts, representing the developer and Randy Mueller of Mikols Construction were in attendance. The
project will be a 3-story mixed use building in the Randall Crossing Subdivision. The project will include
13 studio and 15 one-bedroom apartments.

Community & Economic Development Director Mike Toth said that there are two requests. One is a special
use for the major change in the PUD. The developer is looking to go from a restaurant pad site to a mixed-
use commercial component. The required parking is 67 spaces which the developer meets.

The first deviation of the plan is the 35-foot height limitation. The developer is looking to go to 38 feet for
the overall building height to accommodate parapets in the roof. There are also setback deviations. The
only deviation needed is to accommodate the south portion of the property. The step back set back is an
additional setback required per the PUD. It requires 1 additional foot of setback for every height over 25
feet.

There is a conflict with the existing easement. The petitioner is not requesting the building be placed in the
easement. If this is approved by the Village, one of the conditions of approval is that they would do an
easement abrogation, which means they would go back to the actual plat of easement and redraw it to fit
within the confines of the building.

Staff is recommending approval of the special use. Part of the consideration is the site plan as well.



Chairman Bracket asked if the 67 parking spaces would be only for residential. Toth said no, they would
also include commercial parking. Brackett asked what separates the commercial and residential parking.
Toth said nothing. Brackett said he could see that as a problem.

Parker Grabowski, owner of the Turf Room, said that after seeing the plans, he was fine with the way it is
laid out since he was not in favor of having residential right up against his business.

Toth noted that the petitioner has been told that Lot 4 will not be used for residential and that it will remain
commercial.

There were no further questions or comments and Chairman Brackett then closed the public hearing,

NEW BUSINESS
1. Petition #20-01 (Lot 3 — Randall Crossing): The petitioner requests the following actions in the B-
2General Business District, Planned Unit Development:
a) A Special Use to allow a Major Change to a Planned Unit Development with deviations.
b) Site Plan Approval.

Commissioner Duncan said that she likes the idea of mixed use. Duncan asked if the extra height being
requested is for aesthetic reasons. Answer, yes.

Commissioner Botkin asked, in reference to retail space #1, if the entrance is to the North. The Petitioner
state that the entrance is to the north elevation and there is an access door to the patio which will be fenced
off.

Commissioner Lenkart asked if the trash area for the entire building would be on the first floor. Answer,
yes. Lenkart asked if the trash area would be kept cool in the restaurant area. Answer was that they have
discussed a filtration system and looked at ventilation. Lenkart suggested the village follow up on this to
make sure there are no issues.

Commissioner Anderson asked about the labor profile. Answer was that there would be a mix of union and
nonunion workers. Anderson said the reason for his question was because there have been some recent
projects that have been going on for months and it is a non-union project. Anderson said that with his
personal experience, things get brought online faster when projects use unions. Anderson asked about the
timeline for the project. Answer was some time in the spring. Anderson noted his concern regarding only
having three handicap parking spaces for the parking lot. Toth said that the state requires an ADA spot for
every 25 spaces. This project is ahead of that with the 67 spaces and three being handicapped. Toth said
there is opportunity to incorporate additional ADA spaces that will not affect the number of spaces.

Tuohy clarified that the project is all rental and not rent to own. Roberts said that was correct. Tuohy asked
about the average rent. Roberts said approximately $1200/mo. Tuohy said that she shares all of the same
concerns about dumpsters. Tuohy asked what type of retail businesses the petitioner envisions for the space.
Roberts said a café but not sure about the retail businesses at this time.

Chairman Brackett said that the Commission can codify for Lot 4 as far as what types of businesses are not
desired. Village Administrator Steve Bosco said that the more restrictions that are placed, the more likely
there will be vacancies.

Tuohy said regarding dumpsters, if there a special handling to dispose of grease. Roberts said that the hotel
has a grease trap and there is no mess. Roberts said he was not concerned about grease in the trash area
other than what goes into the containers and those are picked up on Monday, Wednesday and Friday.



Commissioner Rivecco asked if Retail #2 will be plumbed with a grease trap in case a second restaurant
goes in. Answer, yes.

Bosco said, for the record, that in no way would you ever say that just because the Plan Commission or the
staff or the current developer or current code says you can’t have anything but commercial there, it is never
a 100% guarantee. The code says it can’t have anything but commercial now but the village board might
decide otherwise since they can override the code.

Motion made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commission Botkin to accept the changes in
petition 20-01 including building height deviation with the exemption for the elevator shaft. Will also
permit the proposed setbacks on the front, rear and both sides. Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Lenkart —
yes, Commissioner Botkin — yes, Commissioner Duncan — yes, Commissioner Anderson — yes,
Commissioner Tuohy — yes, Commissioner Rivecco — yes. Motion approved (6-0).

Motion for approval of the site plan made by Commissioner Rivecco and seconded by Commissioner
Tuohy. All in favor. Motion approved.

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECTS

Aurora Packing — Five phase redevelopment at Aurora Packing. The current building will be torn down
and made into parking. They have purchased the property to the south and will be putting up a brand new
building.

New Pump Station - Submittal from Fox Metro to do a new pump station on west side. This will come to
the Plan Commission in March.

Veralife - Toth said that sales of recreational marijuana after 5 days was almost $11 million in the state.
Brackett asked if Verilife is planning to move to another location. Toth said that they are planning to sell
at another location.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Tuohy and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart. All in favor.
Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lori J. Murray
Village Clerk



STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION
Meeting Date: February 4, 2020
Petition Number: #20-02

Petitioner: Aurora Packing, Inc.

Requests: 1) Special Use - Planned Unit
Development with deviations 2) Site Plan
Approval 3) Plat of Consolidation

Parcel Number(s): 15-03-301-015, -016. -017, -
018, -019, -020, -021, -022, -023, -028, -029, -
030, -031 and 15-04-429-004.

Size: 12.6 acres

Current Zoning: I-3 Central Industrial District

Contiguous Zoning: North: R-2 Single Family Residence District, South: I-2 General Industrial
District, East: Not Applicable —- BNSF Right of Way, West: Not Applicable — Fox River

Current Land Use: Meat Packing, Including Slaughtering Facility; Warehousing

Comprehensive Plan Designation: ‘Heavy Industrial’

BACKGROUND

For decades, Aurora Packing has operated as a slaughterhouse and meat packing facility. They are
proposing a five-phase redevelopment plan where they would construct an entirely new facility,
demolish the existing facility, establish adequate parking in place of the current facility and clean up
the area where they are currently parking. Aurora Packing will also be acquiring, renovating and
connecting the buildings located directly south to create a unified campus that would include all
properties between Grant Street and South Street between the east bank of the Fox River and the
BNSF right of way.

REQUESTED ACTIONS

Special Use —Planned Unit Development with deviations

Per Section 17.5.4 of the Zoning Ordinance, any nonresidential or multiple-family parcel, or parcels of
land two acres or more in size shall be required to be a planned unit development. Per the Zoning
Ordinance, Meat Packing, Including Slaughtering is classified as a permitted use in the I-3 Central
Industrial District.




Staff Report
Petition #20-02
Page 2 of 5

For reference purposes, the following table illustrates the yard and bulk regulations of the I-3 Central
Industrial District:

Yard & Bulk Regulations I-3
BULK REGULATIONS

Lot Area, Minimum None
Lot Width, Minimum None
Building Height, Maximum None
YARD REGULATIONS

Front Yard, Minimum 10 ft
Front Yard Minimum 40 ft

Abutting Residential or Business District

Rear Yard, Minimum 15 ft

Rear Yard, Minimum 45 ft
Abutting Residential or Business District

Interior Side Yard, Minimum None

Interior Side Yard, Minimum 45 ft
Abutting Residential or Business District

Corner Side Yard, Minimum 25 f
Floor Area Ratio (FAR) None
Building Setbacks

The table above illustrates the yard and bulk regulations required of the I-3 Central Industrial District.
The configuration of Aurora Packing’s campus boundaries are atypical in that there is no clearly
defined front, rear and side yards. Section 17.2.4 of the Zoning Ordinance grants authority to the
Community Development Director to receive, review and make decisions on zoning interpretations.
The table below illustrates the yard interpretation provided by the Community Development Director.
Staff notes that a deviation is unnecessary as the proposed setbacks do not conflict with the district
setback requirements, as interpreted by the Community Development Director.




Staff Report
Petition #20-02

Page 3 of 5
Adjacent Proposed Distance Yard Setback
Property Line | (Closest to Adjacent Property Line) Determination Determination
North +822° Front (Abutting 40’
Residential )
South 49.82° Rear 15°
East 8.34° Interior Side None
West 35.16° Corner Side 25°

Landscaping Trees (Deviation Required)

Section 14.5.B.3 of the Zoning Ordinance requires shade trees to be provided for manufacturing,
warehouse and distribution developments at a minimum of one tree per one thousand (1,000) square
feet of total lot area, minus the area of the building. According to the submitted landscape plan, 336
trees would be required on site whereas only roughly 200 could realistically be provided. While the
overall pervious area will be increased with the proposed plan, the overall impervious area of the final
site would be an estimated 87% of the site, which does not leave sufficient greenspace for 336 trees.
Staff finds the proposed landscape plan to adequately address on-site landscaping.

Easement Encroachment (Village Approval Required -- Easement)

In 2014, it was determined that the portion of Grant Street, along which 149 Grant Street is located,
was not useful for public road purposes. As such, the Village Board approved the vacation of that
portion of Grant Street. As part of the Vacation Agreement, the Village reserved an easement in, over,
along, and under said portion of Grant Street for the purpose of maintaining, renewing and
reconstructing any and all public service facilities which existed.

Two small segments of the proposed building are being proposed in the area that is the vacated portion
of the Grant Street, which contains the Village’s easement rights. As such, Village approval is needed
to allow a portion of the proposed building in that area.

Off Site Parking (Village Approval Required — Village Property)

Section 13.5.6.B of the Zoning Ordinance requires parking for nonresidential uses to be located on the
same lot as, or within six hundred (600) feet walking distance of, the building or use served. Off-street
parking accessory to a nonresidential use shall not be located in a residential zoning district.

The proposed plan includes sixteen (16) off-street parking spaces and seven (7) ADA parking spaces
adjacent to the main business entrance located on the west side of the building. One (1) off-street
parking space and the seven (7) ADA parking spaces would be located on Village-owned property,
which is currently being used as parking and trailer storage. Village approval would be needed to
allow the proposed parking on the Village’s property, which is located in the I-2 General Industrial
District. Staff notes that the Village-owned property would contain all of the ADA parking spaces for
the business, being the closest in proximity to the front entrance.

As there are a total of 333 parking spaces being proposed, eight (8) accessible parking spaces shall be
provided. The proposed plans states that eight (8) accessible spaces are to be provided, but only
illustrates seven (7).



Staff Report
Petition #20-02
Page 4 of 5

SITE PLAN APPROVAL

Per Section 17.4.4(B) of the Zoning Ordinance, site plan review shall be required for each building
permit application for multi-family, townhouse, commercial, and industrial development for which a
site plan has not already been approved or an addition to said uses that constitutes more than twenty-
five (25) percent of total square footage of an existing structure. As the proposed phase plan includes
an addition that is greater than twenty-five percent of the total square footage of an existing structure,
site plan review approval is required.

PLAT OF CONSOLIDATION

The Aurora Packing campus is currently comprised of fourteen (14) separate parcels. As such, a Plat
of Subdivision is being proposed to consolidate the fourteen (14) separate parcels into two lots. Lot 1
would include the main campus (12.348 acres) and Lot 2 would include the orphaned parcel (0.245
acres) in ownership of Aurora Packing. Staff notes that Lot 2 is currently being used as parking for
Aurora Packing. As Lot 2 is not illustrated on the restoration plan, a condition of approval will require
that any parking surfaces be removed and the lot be planted with grass and maintained as open space.
Said Preliminary Plat of Subdivision has been included in the application and a Final Plat of
Subdivision will be provided at Final Engineering. As part of this request, final plat consideration is
being requested.

FINDINGS

The Community Development Department finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Specials Use as submitted by the petitioner, made part of this petition and as set forth in the Zoning
Ordinance. Additionally, the proposed site plan meets site plan review standards of the North Aurora
Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above considerations, staff recommends that the Plan Commission
make the following motion recommending approval of Petition #20-02, subject to the following
conditions:

1. A minimum of eight (8) accessible parking spaces shall be provided at all times.

2. The parking surface located on the proposed Lot 2 shall be removed and the remaining area be
planted with grass.

3. Truck access shall be limited to the southern portion of the subject property and take access
to/from South Street.

4. Construction parking shall be contained within the subject property or accommodations shall
be made to transport workers to/from the site from an approved off-site location.

5. Construction traffic shall not impede on the ability of the Village and Fire Protection District to
provide emergency services.

6. Outdoor storage shall be limited to vehicles, trailers and equipment. The outdoor storage of
junk, garbage, waste, refuse, raw or finished materials, landscape materials or any hazardous,
flammable or toxic materials shall be strictly prohibited.

7. All fencing and/or screening shall be properly maintained, sound and in good repair.



Staff Report
Petition #20-02
Page 5 of 5

8. All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be enclosed per Section 14.11.A of the
Zoning Ordinance.



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. 20 -02
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILE NAME__Xugoes WG, Iac.
North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP RECEIVED
L APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA DEC 1 3 2018
VILLAGE OF
Name of Applicant AURORA PACKING, INC. NORTH AURORA
Applicant Address 125 S. GRANT STREET
Applicant Telephone # 630-897-0551
Email Address dtanis@aurorapacking.com
Property Owner(s) AURORA PACKING, INC FGMM PROPERTIES LLC
Owner Address 125 S. GRANT STREET - 125 S. GRANT STREET
Owmer Telephone # - 630-897-0551 630-897-0551
IL ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property _ 125 S. GRANT STREET & 149 S. GRANT STREET

(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: See Attached

Parcel Size 12.593 acres

Present Use INDUSTRIAL

(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District I-3 CENTRAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

{Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 1 of 8



III. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use 1-3 SPECIAL USE P.U.D.

{Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use 5-4

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? __ NO

If so, when? to what district?
Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed _ THE PROPOSED USE FOR THE
ENTIRE PROPERTY WILL BE A USE THAT CURRENTLY EXISTS AT 125 S. GRANT
STREET, i.e., SLAUGHTERING AND MEAT PACKING. THE P.U.D WILL ENCOMPASS
ALL PROPERTY CURRENTLY USED BY AURORA PACKING AT 125 S. GRANT
STREET AS WELL AS THE PROPERTY USED BY WINCO PLASTICS AT 149 S. GRANT
STREET THAT AURORA PACKING HAS PURCHASED.

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question? _FOX
RIVER TO THE WEST, I-2 SPECIAL USE FOR MINING ACROSS ROUTE 25 TO THE
EAST, REAGAN MEMORIAL TOLLWAY (I-88) AND I-2 INDUSTRIAL TO THE SOUTH &

R-2 TO THE NORTH WITH SEPARATION BY A COMED TRANSMISSION LINE.

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the
particular location? (Explain) _ YES. THE COMPLETE REDEVELOPMENT OF THE
PROPERTY, INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW FACILITY AND DEMOLITION
OF THE EXISTING, ALONG WITH SIGNIFICANT PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT AND
RESUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY. PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCES WITH
VILLAGE STAFF HAVE ALSO CONFIRMED THIS NEED.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 2 of 8



Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform
to the following standards: RESPONSES INSERTED BELOW

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

THE EXISTING USES OF THE PROPERTY ARE PERMITTED USES, BUT THE
REDEVELOPMENT WILL REQUIRE SPECIAL USE PERMITTING DUE TO THE
DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS REQUESTED BY BOTH THE APPLICANT AND THE
VILLAGE

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

BASED ON CONFERENCES WITH VILLAGE STAFF, IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED BY
THE APPLICANT AND THE VILLAGE THAT A P.U.D. SPECIAL USE PROCESS WILL
BENEFIT ALL.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the
community.

THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE WILL ALLEVIATE CURRENT IMPACTS TO THE
BANKS OF THE FOX RIVER and FOX VALLEY PARK DISTRICT PROPERTY AND ADD
TO THE ECONOMIC WELFARE OF THE VILLAGE BY CREATING A LONG TERM,
NEW FACILITY THAT PROVIDES JOBS, JOB SECURITY AND TAX REVENUE TO THE
VILLAGE.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

EXCEPT FOR THE EXCEPTIONS TO CODES AND ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE THAT
ARE SPECIFICALLY LISTED IN THE ATTACHED SUMMARY, THE PROPOSED
REDEVELOPMENT OF THE ENTIRE SITE WILL MEET VILLAGE CODES, STANDARDS
AND APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

THE EXISTING CHARACTER OF THE VICINITY IS CURRENTLY PREDOMINATED BY
THE “OLD” AURORA PACKING FACILITY AND HAPHAZARD USE OF THE
SURROUNDING PROPERTY OF THE OWNER. THE PROPOSED P.U.D. SPECIAL USE
WILL BE COMPATIBLE SINCE THE USE IS NOT CHANGING AND THE APPEARANCE
OF THE NEW FACILITY WILL BE MORE HARMONIOUS WITH THE SURROUNDING
AREA WITH A NEW BUILDING, REMODELING OF THE WINCO PLASTICS FACILITY,
DEMOLITION OF THE OLD AURORA PACKING FACILITY AND CONSTRUCTION OF
NEW EMPLOYEE AND VISITOR PARKING FACILITIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH
VILLAGE CODE REQUIREMENTS.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 3 of 8



6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

SINCE THE USE OF THE PROPERTY IS NOT CHANGING FROM THE PERMITTED
CURRENT USES, THE REQUESTED P.U.D. SPECIAL USE WILL NOT DIMINISH THE
SAFETY, USE, ENJOYMENT AND VALUE OF OTHER PROPERTY IN THE AREA.
THE REDEVELOPMENT OF THIS SITE WILL REMOVE ALL PARKING AREAS
CURRENTLY LOCATED ON PROPERTY OWNED BY FOX VALLEY PARK DISTRICT
AND ENABLE FUTURE RIVERBANK DEVELOPMENT BY FVPD IF THEY DEEM IT
APPROPRIATE.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

SINCE THE USE OF THE PROPERTY IS NOT CHANGING FROM THE PERMITTED
CURRENT USES, THE REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE AS REQUESTED BY THE
P.U.D. APPLICATION WILL BE MORE COMPATIBLE WITH USES ON ADJOINING
PROPERTY.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

THE PROPOSED TRAFFIC CIRCULATION PLAN IS INTENDED TO UTILIZE
PRIMARILY THE SOUTH ENTRANCE TO THE SITE FOR TRUCK OPERATIONS AND
THE NORTH SIGNALIZED ACCESS FOR EMPLOYEE TRAFFIC. THE USE OF THE
SOUTH ENTRANCE WHICH DOES NOT PERMIT LEFT TURN MOVEMENTS ONTO
ILLINOIS ROUTE 25 FROM S. GRANT STREET WILL NOT BE ALTERED, KEEPING
THE SAFETY CONDITIONS AT THIS LOCATION UNCHANGED. IT IS FURTHER
ANTICIPATED THE MAXIMUM INCREASE IN EMPLOYMENT AT THE FACILITY
(150 new, 300 existing), WITH FACILITY HOURS OF 6 AM. to 6 P.M. DUE TO THE
WORK PERIOD HOURS OF THE FACILITY NOT COINCIDING WITH PEAK A.M. AND
P.M. TRAFFIC ON THE ADJOINING ROAD NETWORK, DEGRADATION OF THE
LEVEL OF SERVICE AT THE ACCESS POINTS TO THIS FACILITY IS NOT
ANTICIPATED.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

THE PROPOSED P.U.D. SPECIAL USE IS PROVIDING THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF
PARKING SPACES, ADA SPACES, ACCESSIBILITY ROUTES AND IS EXCEEDING THE
NUMBER OF LOADING SPACES DUE TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE OPERATION.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 4 of 8



10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

THE CURRENT USES ON THE ENTIRE SITE ARE PRESENTLY SERVED BY
ADEQUATE UTILITIES AND ALL OTHER NECESSARY FACILITIES. CURRENT AND
PROPOSED ROAD ACCESS IS DISCUSSED IN ITEM 8 ABGVE. UTILITY
IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE VILLAGE’S WATER SYSTEM BY
REPLACEMENT OF 1,400 OF EXISTING 6” WATER MAIN WITH THE SAME LENGTH
OF 12” WATER MAIN AS REQUESTED BY THE VILLAGE. SINCE THE
REDEVELOPMENT OF THIS SITE WILL RESULT IN A DECREASE OF THE EXISTING
IMPERVIOUS AREAS, STORMWATER DETENTION AND STORMWATER BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES ARE NOT REQUIRED. HOWEVER, MEASURES ARE
BEING PROPOSED TO PROVIDE WATER QUALITY IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SITE
STORMWATER RUNOFF.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

EXCEPT FOR THE EXCEPTIONS TO CODES AND ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE THAT
ARE SPECIFICALLY LISTED IN THE ATTACHED INFORMATION, THE PROPOSED
REDEVELOPMENT OF THE ENTIRE SITE WILL MEET VILLAGE CODES, STANDARDS
AND APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 5 of 8



v

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

1.

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

ATTACHED.

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

ATTACHED.

Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF SUBDIVISION PROVIDED IN LIEU OF.
Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

ATTACHED SITE PLAN, PHASING PLAN, PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING,
PRELIMINARY GRADING, PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPING AND PRELIMINARY
BUILDING ELEVATIONS.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).
ANSWERS TO SPECIAL USE STANDARDS INSERTED ABOVE.

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

SUBMITTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER.

Specified escrow deposit (84,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

VILLAGE STAFF HAS DETERMINED AN INITIAL ESCROW DEPOSIT OF $10,000
WILL BE REQUIRED. TO BE SUBMITTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER.

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s I online application.

CONSULTATION TERMINATED LETTER ATTACHED.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website.
www.kanedupageswcd.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

K-DSWCD LAND USE OPINION ATTACHED.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 6 of 8



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

M(%M /a?'/rﬁ«/,?

Applicant or Authorized Agent Date
>.{r' A~ (R-/0-/9
Own7 / Date

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 7 of 8



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

SEE ATTACHED SPREADSHEET

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS

I, .)DHIO \. erE“OVSt' PC PLS being first duly swom on oath certifies that all of the
above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and

Q M/W |2 —\1-2Z019

pylicant Signature Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

Before me this l H’h day of Mﬁﬁl’“bﬁr , 20 'q

Notary Public ~ °*

“OFFICIAL SEAL”
Denisa

rum'e‘.'mwmm
wmmmmMm BEoires 2/21/22

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 8 of 8



Aurora Packing, Inc. PUD Application
SUBJECT PROPERTIES AND ADJOINERS

SUBJECT PROPERTY PiNs SUBJECT PROPERTIES OWNERSHIP VESTING DEED
15-03-301-015 FGMM PROPERTIES LLC, DON TANIS PO BOX 209 NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-0209 2016K000680
15-03-301-016 FGMM PROPERTIES LLC, DON TANIS PO BOX 209 NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-0209 2016K000680
15-03-301-017 ALURORA PACKING CO, 125 GRANT ST NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-1603 90K12222
15-03-301-018 [AURORA PACKING CO, 125 GRANT ST NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-1603 1944963
15-03-301-019 AURORA PACKING CO, 125 GRANT ST NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-1603 1112554
15-03-301-020 AURORA PACKING CO, 125 GRANT ST NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-1603 1131794
15-03-301-021 AURORA PACKING CO, 125 GRANT ST NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-1603 1494172
15-03-301-022 FGMM PROPERTIES LLC, DON TANIS PO BOX 209 NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-D209 2016K000680
15-03-301-023 FGMM PROPERTIES LLC, DON TANIS PO BOX 209 NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-0209 2016K000680
15-03-301-028 FGMM PROPERTIES LLC, DON TANIS PO BOX 209 NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-0208 2016K000679
15-03-301-029 AURORA PACKING CO, 125 GRANT ST NORTH AURORA, iL, 60542-1603 2019K051172
15-03-301-030 FGMM PROPERTIES LLC, DON TANIS PO BOX 209 NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-0209 2016K000679
15-03-301-031 AURORA PACKING CO, 125 GRANT ST NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-1603 2019K051172
15-04-429-004 FGMM PROPERTIES LLC, DON TANIS PO BOX 209 NORTH AURORA, IL, 605420209 2016K000680

ADJOINING PROPERTY PINs ADJOINING PROPERTIES OWNER(S) PER TAX RECORDS

Within 250" exclusive of R.O.W.

AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK & TRUST
TRUST: 300-281-04

15-04-429-002 clo JOE MARCONI
9 S BATAVIA AVE
BATAVIA, IL, 60510-2448
15-04-429-003 COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO
15-03-302-004 3 LINCOLN CTRFL 4
15-03-302-009 OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL, 60181-4204

15-03-351-002, 15-04-429-006
15-04-428-003, 15-04-428-001 |FOX VALLEY PARK DISTRICT
15-04-428-004, 15-04-428-005 |101 W ILLINOIS AVE
15-10-101-002, 15-04-277-004 AURORA, IL, 60506-5989
15-10-152-017

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
25 E STATE ST
NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542-1684

15-03-351-002, 15-10-152-001
15-10-1562-017, 15-10-152-018

ROCK RIVER CORPORATION
TERRENCE MULLIGAN

18 HILLCREST DR

ISUGAR GROVE, IL  60554-9180

15-10-101-006

BURLINGTON NORTHERN RAILROAD
clo PROPERTY TAX DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 961089

FORT WORTH, TX 76161-0089

15-03-301-024, 15-03-501-001
15-03-501-003, 15-04-501-010
15-04-501-01, 15-10-501-001

HEARTLAND RECYCLING-AURORA CCDD LLC
JOSEPH VALINI, MGR

213 METTEL RD

AURORA, IL, 60505-7000

15-10-126-002

15-03-302-007, 15-03-302-011

15-03-302-013, 15-03-302-015
15-03-303-001, 15-03-303-002
15-03-303-003, 15-03-303-004
15-03-303-005, 15-03-303-006
15-03-303-007, 15-03-303-008
15-03-303-009, 15-03-326-004,

CONCO WESTERN STONE COMPANY
LAFARGE NORTH AMERICA, LAND DEPT
8700 W BRYN MAWR AVE STE 300
CHICAGO, IL, 60631-3540




TUESDAY, JANTARY 14, 2020 Clawificd Ady: BI7427-4444

¢ Ads: 847006424 DAILY HERALD SEcTION 6 PAGE 7

Iegal NOYICES 1 e wotaneteres et egois@daiyherattcom s 8474274671

wasz M ~ F 8:30 a.m. - 4:30

uficpal $alis

Eggé U1 o::vunsw:mnlrssurn mﬁﬂ 1

AL LLE,
Mllllli§ J%Amﬁm g UNKNOWN  OWNERS :,g-mg::._"f!nn—n R

llﬂl ool H'E
g‘ ik e ]

S AVENUE

950
5

~Storage .

-m""""

'n--nn-

Romi,

T

ﬁm Fis2

‘-".nn.un—-

i, Couric: A1 - .
e e T
- ; AT -

m {0y

i:w._:-fm
Tibmace
ﬁa—.‘?“.‘ﬁ'f:

B Emaosievnt

mrﬂn

"“""é“':;'ﬂggﬁwﬁ"“’“ iy

. PURSUANT TO Ju:»:::;:v‘s;: ;&3‘;.;%’5‘5 E’:;:ﬂ__‘ ""m‘ ,z,-"',:
O mw B2 ERA M e St | Lo, D G
i u&...n" ..'.*m B i o | Sl
%’zﬂ% ot mu.& #he JE% Wm“““"‘ o]

B St st 30 m:“.__: _"'"_‘__:"': j

! .mw B e TR Ei SR SRR )

I@}ﬂﬂ' cREsT A n‘. %%’% & R Al

; .,.'&s AR ""'"":“-'«'gu- Hekeal
-a'.-.sg": s

5 e Grar g | DA 2o Sham, a1 end | g

...m\mﬁmm"' w&%ﬁ @.‘fm}i‘l‘#"ﬁ :
mﬁm r e
"%, ey LR e 1)
i B
mvﬂ mﬁmunoa-"m'a o ﬁ.‘._—. A1IN#uiie. linal; .|

i
.
’3&

LR €8 OF
mvﬁsﬁm BT R %“

s

!.

TR
#"'"Em bR et B
R %Eggmg
LT
lrnnninlmnmu #ﬁ;ﬁgﬂ% P, g
‘ e TER T e e
mﬁh RIS 2 F‘-ﬂ:- oy | e k|
. -'-ﬂ"'.... SEH | D e s
%%.g.ﬁw w s )
ot Frvitme, 2o ed "h'." o |
“ “ Y :l:l.:rim supamewt o S, m"‘;,,:,ﬁ Enignhml? ote
i wmﬂm-sm %E«am., E-‘-%:i%wf
B o B s e |
:M"" : ""ﬁ"’ﬁ"ﬁ" RELEEE
"'""P:':'. T pemEieRt
u T oz ﬁ".‘vﬁaﬁmn#
e %é“ﬂ"- =
554 [ LAKI ‘mr M,'ﬂﬂ.. Fﬁnun;-':'h:%
e, v ot
w; ::lﬂ‘. ”':“'::H:A:‘;l.‘::l:m F%’lﬂrn oF @g‘%
;!?ﬁ ::“:mﬂ‘-::ﬁ“e‘g Jw'ﬁu - ﬁrl .umu:u | A -
e o1 rosmrty . )1 real c-.l‘-. ll”“ e - b
o et o peen b B ca v o1 e cwutn | (RGN . rc.| bt b
S S o e %',;_._-uﬂ%ﬂ it | L
L R Y,
;:'ﬁ';l':"" 'ﬁﬂemmmw‘}r’w '-'-"" K|

s ‘mf:“......i'-'-'

e e o rchaser et

TAKE ADVANTAGE OF

ms ‘E .éﬁ

uk%'ﬂ'mu ..,......,...u.

THE DAILY HERALL
CLASSIFIEDS

Fipte
ﬂ" ""'l.'-':‘ﬂ.'l WE

il cidl Sales

*E
ERanr ik

;

n OF THE EINHTEENTH

ﬁmﬁﬁﬁfm

i ﬁm‘%‘
WIIIIIIIT TO JUDGMENT OF

L

mﬂl{wﬁ"“ ’Il!-"hmlm - B {
"% ot sl a3 50 wennv msnus [
SRR ;Elﬁ B R e

ca, & Cartl
eciy

SormmaE

%ﬂwmﬁ&ﬂ

ST ) T

'l"”‘;‘-.v%.

ww.._.__:m Bghdbeay
-3

A .r-*m, "-':::.ﬂ-.-m-.-.m.
.Z.'ammw-"

E‘ T [T roid edtale ofter canfs
D ety T T AL i A
o “%.mmm "'mw.mmmu :
Tiha preeariv 14 T Ul the surchosse of Lt
St o ot T ebr ot e
W %mﬁ)l o #ﬁmﬁ%
mnn-mvm

Ey ﬁ"""ﬂb i
B rnu-
[‘ffa ,.,3%?;%3 d
s o e R

T
o

e —
a—fi“f--—'rﬁa Ee

Wama wil lmgi
 Herwoed

BRI

3 h., e, Sheve A'H-.a, -mﬁﬂ mv:m.llg url '“%
'q%“...‘ b TR S e :u;mnmumm
et s btria s EHE.'.‘.'I‘-L" L ﬂE-E—- E'hilm - orir J‘

2z .

B LERTER B 'mffigk“%%w
TR O T e =

%.ﬂ'?—: SfeEE. ol ”‘Wﬁ%f

égﬁ"‘ﬁﬁ?}:% ﬂmtm . w

2= R _J........._'.!. 'ﬂ"f

Dodar
Donelo Renskd &
325 G B
hdian Bwban 2084
i e b 70
w—"""ﬂsn‘ et
Jon bvs Landecaping
Ficki & Howerd 8431.

& Cynihin 282121 K,

.7 Kurta Wiga
oty Rogenie (01
8. Gre 2omac) Lapiwfhakton

B & s 2510804 Liccion Aoland 260,59 Lin & Zhang Tao & HUun 274,87 Lipherdi Peter and Lure $100.60
) Ohcago. i 0 Lyona Adus 8 Gad 127172 Ly Tharas § P T062.67 Mac s Bay 101543
Mir dohm 2317.73 Ml Bt Poat haa 1308 Maial lchand & Tare Cabon Wi 1260,07 Marvuan Richer  Sholly 5122.00)
T T § e 10178 b P R0 Uk M £ s
o Wigrr 8 071,78 Mabiu Parimal & b 108208 Makno Merc & Vicsern Jou
71,8 Mskrmpoban Meyora Ceucus 180 MOA herw, Ihs 100 Wlles Doeign LLO 73020 Wlar Thoman & bartha 362
e A 45065 ieron Sak, o 49600 Mty Chiosher & Ctrine 437233 Nk Cattwia 2420,68 N £
Derski 3455,08 Ncholas Moalca 300,71 Northem rust Gompaty 180 Nethern Busk Gt Casd 16372.24 Civarman Micheal 4
e ot i Mt & ety 167 Oy vty 40704 ok Pl L 61017 O Fed i
Grovp 41525 Pepanve Nicholsa & Lilada 2247.2 Park Chun 41L6E Prwrwon, Brow & Asaocivbes, Inc 368
Michaal & Dbrs ZS04.95 PaPia 1138 7ot s Fom ervion 10800 Pt olar BETTTA2 il P
310,48 ekl Crren & s BR24.34 ok Fewakd 6005,02 Packello Chvistopher 43844 Povanr Lacrid 2304.30
| 0427 FA Mori, Jnc, 114340,5 el Lasia 181,54 ny Jeose & Marvia 3322.78 Riaos Peter 248111 Aok
Foberieen Juccuaing 243057 fojas Ao & Mers §488,12 o Dlerw 2250.12 Fupps Michaal & Rurn Kazimer
Schemick Dtwie 0040,16 e 2761.1 Bhafler Domn & Linda Potars 82208 Office 7408837 i
111874 Ggn-A-Rema 1900 Sidch. LLP 28450 Simorian MO0 fimolic Gvmbor J73L.1 S8 Sarvinen 2563030 Bankey
£0wna-4123:43 Wapon Crd Pl 20717 St Lcan 170888 Bt B & orme 2742 Sherhermen b
Wiewart This 10000 Faul Cuiin & Mary Blrt 2781,21 Swih Johv & Mery 4003.61 Tar Jack 347278
Heta & Morgrt SRS Tk, i 8100 The Gosbolr oy 136388 T Actante 526412 Trboth g
619 188217 Wb Cormins 138047 Trancler Desid 208R73 Buceen 3226 Fubon Kathdeen 1220.04°
D & Framoss 2470.22 Urlachar Gisoy 151176 US Posinusster £34 V3 Ganwrueton Group Lid 13380 Vanaskar ok
Vighane Jesachine #1677 Vigions Nemetia & Roburt Spighanin 3420.7 Wellend Aty Sse E536.7 Whita L adgjing Berviosc
1206747.13 Wiolam Craig 260019 Wikernacn Themas & Andres 2108.28 Wikion Faking & Wale! Febriaring 2024 Wing|
& Abacwi 124491 WootbV Gerey & Sangeton 220848 Zamokb Fatvice & Marguow e 670341 Zhowkbeng Langhs  Yomn
Semmary Stotmn oot of Conciion
Gepnning Fund e Fracig  Usem Fund
ki s oo

Banerdd Al Tenze  AnLR 23908 10,000,351
Mot Fusl T Furdd 5226 10.0e, o o0
547 Deb e o710 157.000)
SBABS Fund 44023 e 04484 -4g07
23A%4 Fund saum 1os s a2
M8 axt - 1889 4509
a8a7 T84 soz ] 2400
amAn 2,108 na6 e a0
BAANO P 280 A o 53|
S8y 1,08 4o o s
E8Aa13Fond S50 76 1y <
AN Fand 1267 70 £ 14000
$8A15 Fond v 4508 o 023,701

788207 019,544
4130, 201 ;nhm:ﬁ—-ﬁ-mmmmmhzﬁl—-&

Dme:
Publiehad in Daly Herald Jeruary 14, 3620 (4538833




AFFIDAVIT OF SIGN POSTING

To:  Village of North Aurora
25 East State Street
North Aurora, Illinois 60542-1684

From: John T. Whitehouse
Engineering Enterprises, Inc.
52 Wheeler Road
Sugar Grove, Illinois 60554-9595

Date: January 17,2020

Re:  Petition Number 20-02

The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that the attached photographs
were taken by me following the Notice of Public Hearing sign posting on January 17,2020 at the
6 locations numbered on the attached maps. Said sign posting is at least fifteen (15) days but not

greater than thirty (30) days in advance of the hearing date of February 4, 2020.

Further, this Affiant sayeth naught.

ohn T. Whitehouse
SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before

me thls J" day of v _h\'\l}m}l . 2020.

i&l’% A S
NOT RY PUBLIC

OFFICIAL SEAL
ANGELA R. SMITH

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission Expires Mach 3, 2020




SEE ATTACHED MAPS FOR SIGN LOCATIONS
SIGN LOCATION 1

™

w7 Al B
AR C R

.
e I|
Dot i Bomezir: Apgrecal i u Surees| Use Loe & Manezs v Dveicsmint wieh

et it 4 Pk of Covsciidabon Bl
of Hearieg: Tuesday, Fetnuaey 3, 20208 7 Gc= |




SIGN LOCATION 3




SIGN LOCATION 5

SIGN LOCATION 6




=405 02020 Blep den

H o Tl
- aboo)
SWND S
sWu9S wwweds G-.e
@™

WIS
o =4 -3*

® @ = _I..w ._ ‘

frey

0 D)

iswens

s

sdej 216000




r—————U05 02023 elep depy

216~

SGamSt

YGrant St

sdej 2600




Aurora Packing Company, Inc.
New Plant Project

Aurora Packing Company is planning to construct a brand new facility adjacent to our
existing plant. This proposed facility will provide expanded capacity, improved
efficiencies, better product quality, and new market opportunities. Employment levels
are expected to increase by 150 full-time employees.

The total capital outlay for this project is anticipated to be approximately $75 million.
Of this total, $50 million will be dedicated to the structure and permanent fixtures with
the remaining $25 million going towards machinery and equipment.

Shinnosuke Murakami Yuki Kurata
President Chief Operating Officer




December 11, 2019

Village President and Board of Trustees
Village of North Aurora

25 East State Street

North Aurora, IL 60542-1684

Subject: P.U.D. Special Use Request of Aurora Packing, inc. for Redevelopment of
Property at 125 and 149 S. Grant Street, North Aurora, Kane County, iL

Dear President and Board of Trustees:

Please accept this letter as an introduction to the proposed redevelopment of the subject
property that is the subject of a P.U.D. Special Use application to the Village.

As you are aware, this re-development has been contemplated for some time and following
preliminary meetings with your very helpful staff, Aurora Packing, Inc. has purchased the Winco
Plastics facility at 149 S. Grant Street and will be redeveloping the entire 12.6 acres they now
own.

Re-Development Plan

The new slaughtering and meat packing facility, with increased production capacity, will be
constructed on the current parking area between the two main structures, connecting to the
Winco Plastics building which will be fully remodeled and used for refrigeration and
warehousing. During that remodeling, the current operations of Aurora Packing will remain
active.

Upon completion of the new construction, all operations will be transferred to the new facility
and the old structure of Aurora Packing will be demolished. The area occupied by the existing
building will be re-developed into the employee parking facility.

The demolition and re-development of the site will include removing all existing improvements
from property owned by the BNSF and Fox Valley Park District that is currently use for existing
operations.

52 Wheeler Road, Sugar Grove, IL 60554 ~ (630) 466-6700 tel ~ (630) 466-6701 fax ~ www.eeiweb.com




Re-Development Benefits

The re-development of this entire site which is now occupied by two companies will offer many
benefits to the immediate area and the Village of North Aurora, including but not limited to:

Clean up of the entire site with new buildings

Stabilized and increased EAV, real estate tax revenue and employment
Facade improvements to the existing Winco Plastics building

Reduction in the overall impervious area on the site

Cleanup of the riverbank area

Parking facility improvements with landscaping and stormwater BMPs
Removal of all existing parking from the FVPD property

Cleanup and removal of the unsightly trailer “boneyard” currently on site

* » O & 2 & 9 0

We respectfully submit this Application for Special Use and supporting material for your
consideration in granting a P.U.D. Special Use for this property to enable Aurora Packing, inc.
to move forward following receipt of your approvals.

Respectfully

ENGINEERING ENTERPRISES, INC.
For Aurora Packing, Inc.

T lytAA~

John T. Whitehouse, P.E., P.L.S.
Senior Project Manager

pc: Mr. Don Tanis, Aurora Packing
Mr. Dan Rousseau, ESI
Mr. Dan Frigge, ESI



LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY

A RESUBDIVISION OF LOT 11, LOT 12 AND THAT PART OF LOT 10 LYING
SOUTHERLY OF A LINE DRAWN FROM A POINT ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF
SAID LOT, 11.3 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THEREOF TC A
POINT IN THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT, 48.6 FEET EASTERLY OF THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER THEREOF, ALL IN BLOCK 25 OF A.H. STONE'S
SUBDIVISION ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED FEBRUARY 19,
1883 IN BOOK 6 OF PLATS, PAGE 79; ALSO,

LOTS 2, 3, 4, 5,6, 7 AND 8 IN JACOB DICKES' ADDITION TO NORTH AURORA,
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED DECEMBER 8, 1884 IN BOOK 7
OF PLATS, PAGE 8, TOGETHER WITH THE EAST HALF OF VACATED GRANT
STREET LYING WESTERLY OF AND ADJOINING SAID LOTS ACCORDING TO THE
PLAT OF VACATION RECORDED APRIL 2, 1998 AS DOCUMENT NO. 98K026516;
ALSO,

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38
NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF 8 IN BLOCK 3 IN
JACOB DICKES' ADDITION TO NORTH AURORA; THENCE SOUTH 17 DEGREES,
17 MINUTES, 00 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8
EXTENDED SOUTHEASTERLY, 4.50 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 72 DEGREES, 53
MINUTES, 00 SECONDS WEST, AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF
SAID LOT 8, 308 FEET MORE OR LESS FEET TO THE EASTERLY BANK OF THE
FOX RIVER; THENCE NORTHERLY ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIVER BANK TO THE
SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 8 EXTENDED WESTERLY; THENCE NORTH 88
DEGREES, 26 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID EXTENDED
SOUTHERLY LINE AND SAID SOUTHERLY LINE, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
ALSO

LOT 1, LOT 2, LOT A AND LOT B IN 149 GRANT STREET SUBDIVISION,
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED APRIL 26, 2013 AS DOCUMENT
NO. 2013K030743;

ALL IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.



PROPOSED NEW AURORA PACKING FACILITY
SOUTH GRANT STREET, NORTH AURORA, IL
PRELIMINARY (12-13-19)
SUMMARY OF POTENTIAL OR NECESSARY VARIANCES AND EXCEPTIONS
FROM THE NORTH AURORA MUNICIPAL CODE AND P.U.D. DESIGN STANDARDS.

Note: The below listing is based on a preliminary determination of variances and
exceptions that will be needed to re-develop and expand the Aurora Packing Facility on
S. Grant Street. This listing may be modified during or after Village review and before
publication is made for the public hearing anticipated to be on February 4, 2020.

Necessary and Potential Zoning Variations:

CURRENT AND PROPOSED ZONING
e -3 Central Industrial District, R-2 Residential (small area at north end)

CURRENT AND PROPOSED USE
e Meat Packing, Including Slaughtering (Permitted Use in I-3 District)

PARKING AND LOADING

Facility Production & Office Area = 146,067 SF M.O.L.

Parking Spaces Required = 293 (2/1000 SF)

Parking Spaces Provided = 333

EXCEPTION REQUIRED FOR 8 AUTOMOBILE PARKING SPACES BEING
PROPOSED ON VILLAGE OWNED PROPERTY.

Loading Spaces Required = 4

Loading Spaces Provided = 16 (5 INDOOR)

BULK REGULATIONS
** Setbacks Required Provided
Front 10’ Variable **See Note
Rear 16’ 6’ minimum requested
Side 25 50’

Floor Area Ratio None N/A



Lot Area 0 12.593 Acres
Building Height Maximum None +- 40’

All variations to the buik regulations of the I-3 District will be specifically
addressed in the P.U.D. applicaticon.

**Note: IT WILL NEED TO BE DETERMINED WHICH YARDS OF THIS
PROPERTY CONSTITUTE FRONT, REAR AND SIDE. DUE TO PRIOR
VACATIONS OF S. GRANT STREET, THE ONLY “PUBLIC" ROAD FRONTAGE
OF THIS PROPERTY IS APPROXIMATELY 48 FEET AT THE NORTH END
WHERE S. GRANT STREET TURNS EAST TO CROSS THE RAILROAD
TRACKS AT ILLINOIS ROUTE 25.

VARIATIONS OR EXCEPTION WILL BE REQUIRED TO PERMIT THE
PROPOSED BUILDING TO EXTEND INTO THE VACATED PORTION OF S.
GRANT STREET WHICH IS CURRENTLY AN EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE
VILLAGE AND WHICH, AT THE OPTION OF THE VILLAGE, COULD BE
DEDICATED ONCE AGAIN AS PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. See Documents
2014K008937 and 2014K008938. THE MAXIMUM ENCROACHMENT INTO
THE AFOREMENTIONED EASEMENTS WILL BE 13 FEET. THE MAXIMUM
SQUARE FOOTAGE OF THE NEW BUILDING THAT WILL ENCROACH INTO
THESE EASEMENTS IS 1,500 SQUARE FEET. THE PROPOSED VARIATION
OR EXCEPTION WILL NOT IMPACT ANY EXISTING UTILITIES.

Exceptions to P.U.D. Requirements and Procedures

None anticipated other than those listed above. No exceptions requested to the
PUD procedures.

Exceptions to Landscaping and Signage Requirements

Section 14-5-B.3 requires 336 trees for industrial development. Reasonable,
only 200 trees more or less can be installed on the property due to the
redevelopment which is actually decreasing the on-site impervious area by over
an acre. ltis intended all other landscaping requirement will be met as much as
reasonably possible.

No variations to the Village’s signage provisions are being requested.

Exceptions to Village Engineering Standards

None anticipated other than some potential utility phasing to allow seamiess
changeover from existing facility to new facility that will involve municipal water
operations.



Exceptions to Subdivision Ordinance

e The subject property, currently comprised of 14 PINs is being subdivided to
consolidate these 14 P!Ns into 2 and to reduce the legal descriptions for the
properties to several lines versus multiple paragraphs.

e A Preliminary Plat of Subdivision is included in the P.U.D. application and a Final
Plat of Subdivision will be provided at Final Engineering. Any necessary new
easements required by the Village will be provided.

¢ No new or existing roadways will be dedicated or require improvements to
current road standards. The production facility is currently served by private
roadways (Vacated S. Grant Street) and 2 intersections with IL Route 25.



PROPOSED NEW AURORA PACKING FACILITY

SOUTH GRANT STREET, NORTH AURORA, IL
REVISED PRELIMINARY (1-30-20)
TRAFFIC IMPACT ASSESSMENT

The below assessment is provided in support of the P.U.D. Special Use request of the owners
of Aurora Packing, Inc. for full redevelopment of the properties located at 125 and 149 South
Grant Street. The complete redevelopment of the subject properties consists of a $75 million
investment by the owners which will result in long term employment and property value
benefits to the resident of the Village.

The current property consists of the existing Aurora Packing slaughtering and meat packing
facility and the Winco Plastics recycling facility. Aurora Packing has purchased the Winco
building and will remodel the interior of the existing buildings for use as their
refrigeration/freezer and warehousing facility. This 53,100 square foot existing building
currently grinds and ships approximately 200,000 pounds of recycled plastic per week.

Winco Plastics’ on -site employment is approximately 10 with total daily semi-trailer traffic of 8.

A representative evaluation of weekday traffic at the northerly and southerly entrances to
Aurora Packing, based on actual machine and visual counts taken on Thursday, 1-16-2020
and Tuesday, 1-28-2020 is as follows for the total weekday automobile and truck volumes and
the automobile and truck volumes associated with the A.M. Peak Hour and the P.M. Peak
Hour. Please refer to the exhibits attached hereto for a graphical representation of the data.

Weekday, Total Traffic at North Entrance Automobiles Trucks EXHIBIT 1
West from Route 25 898 33

East to Route 25 742 21

South into Aurora Packing 231 32

North from Aurora Packing 199 21

North on Grant Street 793 2

South on Grant Street 687 1

52 Wheeler Road, Sugar Grove, IL 60554 ~ (630) 466-6700 tel ~ (630) 466-6701 fax ~ www.eeiweb.com




Weekday, Peak A.M. Hour, North Entrance to APC (5:00 A.M. to 6:00 A.M.)

Automobiles Trucks

West from Route 25 76
East to Route 25 32
South into Aurora Packing 100
North from Aurora Packing 12
North on Grant Street 10
South on Grant Street 54

Weekday, Peak P.M. Hour, North Entrance to APC (5:30 P.M. to 6:30 P.M.)

West from Route 25 41
East to Route 25 114
South into Aurora Packing 7
North from Aurora Packing 7
North on Grant Street 45
South on Grant Street 54

Weekday, Total Traffic at South Entrance

West from Route 25 241
East to Route 25 273
North into Aurora Packing 171
South from Aurora Packing 203
South into Window Facility 70
North from Window Facility 70

Weekday, Peak A.M. Hour, South Entrance to APC (5:00 A.M. to 6:00 A.M.)

West from Route 25 69
East to Route 25 8
North into Aurora Packing 57
South from Aurora Packing 8
South into Window Facility 12
North from Window Facility 0

Weekday, Peak P.M. Hour, South Entrance to APC (5:30 P.M. to 6:30 P.M.)

West from Route 25 7
East to Route 25 49
North into Aurora Packing 6
South from Aurora Packing 42
South into Window Facility 1

North from Window Facility 7

OO0 >0~

OO0 ~0O -

29
44
12
28
17
16

NW-=OWwWw

OO 2020

EXHIBIT 2

EXHIBIT 3

EXHIBIT 4

EXHIBIT 5

EXHIBIT 6



Aurora Packing operation staff estimates the following employment statistics for arrival and
departure from work and the arrival and departure of truck traffic based on an increase of
employment from 300 to 450 and a doubling of facility production.

EMPLOYEES

Arrivals: Existing Proposed % Change
5:00 - 6:00 AM 175 250 43%
6:00 - 7:00 AM 100 150 50%
7:00 -8:00AM 25 50 100%
Departures: Existing Proposed
3:30-4:30PM 100 150 50%
4:30 - 5:30PM 75 200 266%
5:30 - 6:30PM 125 100 -20%
TRUCKS
Arrivals: Existing Proposed Departures: Existing Proposed
5:00 - 7:00 AM 3 6 5:00 - 7:00 AM 2 4
7:00 - 9:00 AM 3 6 7:00 - 9:00AM 2 4
9:00-11:00 AM 3 6 9:00 - 11:00 AM 2 4
11:00 - 1:00 PM 1 2 11:00-1:00 PM 2 4
1:00 - 3:00 PM 1 2 1:00 — 3:00 PM 2 4
3:00 - 5:00 PM 1 2 3:00 - 5:00 PM 3 6
5:00 - 8:00 PM 3 6 5:00 - 8:00 PM 2 4

Based on the current and projected maximum employment at the new facility, and estimated
arrival and departure times of various segments of employees, the following impacts are
projected for the automobile and truck traffic associated with Aurora Packing.

The total Average Daily Traffic for the facility is expected to increase by 50% for automobiles
and 100% for trucks. Since the increase in truck traffic is expected to be equally spread
throughout the 5 AM to 8 PM hours, the expected doubling of the number of trucks will not be
of significance. Also, since the truck traffic is minimal during A.M. and P.M. peak hour
employee traffic, the impact on those hours will be minimal.

The A.M. peak hour of employee automobile traffic is projected to occur at the same 5:00 to
6:00 hour while the P.M. peak hour may shift slightly forward from 5:30 to 6:30 to one hour
earlier.

Since traffic at the north entrance/exit to the facility is controlled by the traffic signal, it is
projected the P.M. peak hour traffic will shift to a higher percentage using the south
entrance/exit for departure.



It should be noted that employee departure times vary based on completion of the days
production activities. Though typical daily operations occur between 6 A.M. and 6 P.M.,
specific shift times are not established.

Existing access to and from the site for employees is primarily via the signalized intersection of
lllinois Route 25 and South Grant Street and to and from the north along South Grant Street to
and from State Street. Distribution between the north access to the facility (53%) and the
south access to the facility (47%) is not expected to change.

Significant ride sharing and employee drop-off and pick-up by family members occurs for
approximately 30% of employees. (15% ride sharing and 15% drop-off/pick-up). These
percentages are not expected to change with the proposed facility so the overall employee
increase of 150 personnel will generate an approximate increase of 128 inbound trips and 128
outbound trips scattered throughout the 3-hour arrival period and the 3-hour departure period.
The average increase will therefore be approximately 43 vehicles per hour, likely weighted
toward the peak arrival and departure hours.

Considering the average daily traffic on lllinois Route 25 of approximately 9,000 vehicles the
increase in this volume due to the Aurora Packing Facility redevelopment will be less than 3%.

Truck access to the site is relatively split between the north entrance to the facility and the
south entrance. Since truck usage of the entrances does not coincide with the A.M. and P.M.
peak hours for employee traffic, the doubling of the truck traffic will not have an impact on the
employees. However, we would recommend that facility operations include instructions to
inbound and outbound truckers to favor the south entrance so impact and the signalized
intersection and traffic on S. Grant Street are minimized with the increase in truck traffic.

It is intended that ALL truck traffic will be prohibited from using South Grant Street between the
facility and State Street. Our traffic observations yielded only 1 truck from Aurora Packing
heading north on S. Grant Street while the other truck observed was from Route 25.

Respectfully submitted,

ENGINEERING ENTERPRISES, INC.

7. QA<

John T. Whitehouse, P.E. P.L.S.
Senior Project Manager



JAONUL — 8PE08Ld\LIAIHXI OMA\BYEOBLA\ILYAIRND  d\"OYdNSAS\ *H:uivd

JAONL — 8p£08ld ON I
8/¥£08ld ‘ON 103ro¥d

avod 3LVARId odv

0Z-82-10 '6G:€Z ©) 00:00
TVIOL ¥H ¥Z AVAMIIM — XXX
aNaoa1

HLHON
FONVYINIT OdV
SINNTOA

OIdJIV¥IL AVOMIIM
L LIgIHX3 SHONUL/SOLAY  XX/XXX

anN3oa

*ONI ‘SASINYALNT ONI¥IIANIONI 0202 @ LHOIRMALOD
-ou|

‘sesudiojuzg

Supiesujbug

N-3H $Z—1 9ol — esnoysjum uyor Ag Wd 6L:¥ @ 020Z 'Of Alonuop :pspioid




JAOWIYL — S+c08Ld\LIAIHXT OMA\EYE0BLd\ALVAINd ™ d\rOYdMSAS\ *HWPd

JAONANL — 8¥£08ld ON JTid
8/¥£081Ld :ON LO3rO¥d

020c-8¢-}
HL¥ON
FONVYLINT OdV
ANOH MV3d "WV
SIWNTON
JlHAVIL AVOXNIIM
ONILSIX3

¢ LigiHX3

Avoud 31VAId OdV

02—82—-10

00:90 °9} Q0G0 YH >vid NV
SHONUL/SHYD — XX/XXX

dN3931

B
3
2]
%
Gi
(1}]

*ONI "SISIHANALNT ONRIFANIONI 0202 @ LHORMALOD
~auj

‘sesiidiejug

Bupseuibumg

N Odv—¥H %08d Wy—Z :qoL — esnoysiym uyor g Wd OZ:F ® 020Z 'Of Adpnuop :peyjold




JAONLYL — 8¥E08Ld\LIGIHXI OMO\EFE08Ld\ALVAIND ™ d\rO¥dMSAS\ *H:u1od

JAONJNL — 8rS08Ld :ON J4
8/+¥2081d :ON LO3roNd

aVOod JLVARd 2dV

0c0¢-82-1
HI1Y¥ON
JONVHINT OdV
dNOH MvY3d "‘Wd
SIWNTOA
IlHIVHL AVOIIM 0z—82-10
ONILSIXT 0£:90 ©} 0£:G0 ¥H vid Wd

SHONUL/SYYD — XX/XXX

AN3O31

%
2
n
%
GI
o

€ 1IgIHX3

"ONI ‘S3SIHHYIALNT ONRITANIONT 0Z0Z @ LHOIMALOD
~ouy

‘sesuudiejuy

Bupeasulbuzm

N OdV—3H *Ped Wd—E :qOL — 8snousium Wyor Ag Wd 2Z:v ® 0Z0Z 'O AJonuop :peyo|d




JAONAYL — 8FE08LA\LIEIHX3 OMO\EPS081d\ILVAIM™ d\OYdXISAS\ H:uibd

AONAL — 8r£08ld ON T4
9¥00ild :ON LO3royd

02-82~10 ‘6G:€Z 9} 00:00
IVIOL ¥H +Z AVOMNIIM

anN3oan
HL1NOoS
FONVYLNT OdVY
SIWNTOA
QldIVHL AVAXIIM
8 LigIHX3

91/0L
L1/0L

Yv/SLT

3O0Rig 88

SHONHL/SUYD — XX/XXX

aN3931

'ONI ‘SASINAYALNIT ONIRFIANIONT 0Z0Z @ LHOIMALOD
-ouj

‘sospdiajuzg

Bupesujbuy

7_03 / 7‘3

S—¥H +¥Z—F :qoL — esnousyyym uyor AQ Wd 0S¥ @ 0BOT 'OT AJpnupr :pe3io|d




JAOWAUL — aveo8Ld\LIAIHXT OMA\EYE08 Ld\ILVAIND ™ d\IrONdYMSAS\ *HuiPd

NONRIL — 8¥£08ld ON T
9¥00ld ON L1O3royd

020z-82-}
H1NOS

JONVYINT OdV
¥NOH MV3d "WV

STWNTOA

DiddIVHL AVAMIIM
ONLLSIX3
S LigIiHX3

390ia 88-1

0Z—8Z—-10

00:90 ©} 00:G0 ¥H YVid WV
SMONUL/SHVD — XX/ XXX

aN3O31

8/t

*ONI ‘SISIMNILNT ONRIINIONI 0Z0Z © LHORALOD
E-117]

‘sospdiejug

BujesulBug

S—¥H Moed Wy-G :goL — @snoysyum uyor Xg Wd £Z:¢ ® 020Z ‘0F Aionupp :payiod




JAONRIL — 8v£08Ld\LIGIHXA OMA\EFE08LA\ILVAIND d\r0HdMSAS\ :H :iod

AONAL ~ 8¥£08ld ON T
9¥00Lld :ON 133roud

0zo0z-82-1
H1NOS

JONVYLINT OdVY
YNOH Mv3d ‘Wd

S3IWNTOA

OlddV¥L AVAXIIM
ONILSIX3
9 1IgIHX3

"ONI ‘SISIYdYILNI ONIYIINIONI 0Z0Z @ LHIIMALOD

N
)

o/1

1/ 6%
133¥1S HLNOS
o/

a2

3Odnig 88

0Z-8Z-10
0£:90 ©3 0£:G0 ¥H Mv3d Wd
SHONMUL/SHVD — XX/XXX

aN3o3a1

~ouj

‘sesudiejuzg
BujpieauiBug

S—4H Ao8d Wd—9 :qpL — @snoyspum uuor Ad Nd GZ:¥ ® 0Z0Z 'OF Aupnupp :peyiold




\ \ )
AN, STONE'S Suadnasich
REZC. FEH. 19, 1883 N ’\ Wﬂmv
PLAT BCOK 6 PAGE 7% b \
586'26'16"W—4]
49.90'
LOT 2 ZONED R-2
SINGLE FAMILY

20" FVRD SANTARY \ N
WKOIIHE

R d Sy ] \

8910°0°E

NI71S'S0W:
46.68'

SA748'52°W -
48.07"

STATE OF HLLINOIS)
COUNTY OF KANE)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT WE, ENGINEERING ENTERPAISES. INC. HAYE
PERFORMED RY

A EOUNDARY SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY DESCREED IN
AB| DESCRIP’ AS SHOWN EY TIE IEXED PRELIMINARY
FI.AT. SHicH 15 A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTAT ON oF SAAD
L DISTANCES SHOWH. ARE W FEET AND DECMALS THEREQE. TH!

S
IONAL SERVICE CONFORUS TO THE CURRENT LLINOIS AANINUM
s‘rmnmns FOR A BOUNDARY SURVEY. AIELD WORK PERFORMED
FEBRUARY 13, 2019,

AAAN
J T WHITEHOUSE, (L PAGF. LAND SURVEYOR #2724
(EXPIRES 11-30-20)
GINEERING ENTERPRISES, ING.
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRI 184002003
{EXPIRES 04-30-21)

PRELIMINARY PLAT

AURORA PACKING COMPANY

NM'B"Z.':'W
48.05' LOTS 2, 3,

BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF PART OF LOT 10, LOTS 11 AND 12 IN BLOCK 25 OF AH. STONE'S SUBDIVISION,

4, 5, 6, 7 AND B IN BLOCK 3 IN JACOB DICKES' ADDI'I'ION. LDTS 1, 2, A AND B IN 149 GRANT
STREET SJBDIVISIM AND PART OF THE SOUTHWEST

ISHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8

QUAR TOWN:
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPM. ME?IDIAN IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA. KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

ZONED }-3
CENTRAL INDUSTRIAL

\TER BASED ON
DATED 2-~18-19.

188 REAGAN MEM

EGAL DFSCRIPTION OF SURJFCT PROPERTY

A RESUBDMSION OF LOT 71, LOT 12 AND THAT PART OF LDT 10 LYING SOUTHERLY
OF A LINE DRAWN FROU A POINT ON THE SAIDLDTILJFEET
IE SOUTH! CORNI THE SOUTHERLY LI
O THEREOF,

H. STONE'S SUBDIVISION ACCORDING TO TNE PLAT THEREOF
FEBRUM“‘I!.I!BJINBDOKBDFPLM’S. AGE 78;

ALSO,

LOTS 2 3, 4, 5 6, 7 AND B IN JACOB DICKES' ADDITION TO NORTH AURORA,
AGWRDI(G TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED DECEMBER 8, 1384 IN BOGK 7 OF
PAGE mmmsusrworvmmmmrﬂur
I.WNG VESTE!.V OF AND ADJOINING SAD LOTS TO THE PLAT OF
TION RECORDED APRW 2, 1998 AS DOCUMENT NO. 98K026516;

ALSO,

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
8 EAST OF THE THRD PRNCIPAL MEIDMN. DEWRI@ AS FOLLOWS:
BEG!NN(NG AT TIE WTHEASTERLY COHNE! OF IN BLOCK 3 IN JACOH DICKFS
ADDITION 70 NORTH AURORA: THENCE SOUTH 1 Dm 17 MRUTES, 00
SECONDS EAST AI.DNE THE EASI'D!LY LINE OF SAD LOT 8 EXTENDED
SQUTHEASTERLY, 4.50 FEET; DEGREES,

RIVER:
TO THE SOUTHERLY UNEZOF SAID

3 EXTENOED ; THENCE NW‘IH 88 DEGREES, 26 MINL
SEB)NDS EAST, Al EXTENDED SOUTHERLY LINE AND SAID SOUTHERLY
LINE, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

ALSO

LOT 1, LOT 2, LOT A AND LOT B IN 149 GRANT STREET SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING
TD THE PL:;THE!EG' RECORDED APRIL 25, 2013 AS DOCUMENT NO.

ALL IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY. MLINOIS,

a 80" 160"
SCALE

LOT 1
AREA=12.348 ACRES

Lor 2
AREA = 0.245 ACRES

ORIAL TOLLWAY | '

o

YERS . N
‘- Engineering Enterprises, Inc.
Q/ CONSULTING ENGNEERS
> 52 Wheeler Road
Sugar Grove, lliinois 60554

630.466.5700 / www.salwab.com

DATE: DECEMSER 04, 2019
AURORA PACKING, INC. 5;', 'ﬁ:ﬁnf:g‘g‘fs PROKCT NG, Fraase)
125 SOUTH GRANT ST. DR. FILE NO 180345 PLAT OF SUBOMISIGN
NORTH AURCRA, IL. 60542 (*;‘;ZR)T;':;_‘GDS-S‘;" S PA
NO. DATE REVISIONS GE 1 OF 1




%
2

ey
z-‘?\"x\‘\\.\"'-;{‘
R e v Bl
A EEEN
” ) et q NS
/ XN N
" = 215 I NERAE A
0 ; Pt st N ’
— Aa TN RN
BN S SRR S
i
gl
Uil N
gl 1
% g B b@;—
i g i h
11 " ‘
ot ) PROPOSED NEW i
O i HE E 5 BCEt g BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY é\’ ES
o f HHER R § AURORA PACKING COMPANY ) oomanaEmces
“Fl L NORTH AURORA, L. 60542 R ———
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



R TTHER LAKD O PARY O LS DS 70 B REPRCLCED.

i
g
SR

|

PROPOSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY
AURORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

{ ~ SPLIT FACE ACCENT BAND - VISION GLASS - uraton Glass - : - -vISION GLASS -=-VISION GLASS

~~ SPANDREL GUASS - SPANDREL GLASS - SPANDREL GLASS
WEST ELEVATION ENLARGED e J— R
e e v et R

PROPOSED
ELEVATION

A3

ARCHITECTURAL

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION




ae

o BE e b -

%\ QOVERALL FLOOR PLAN - OPTION D

. _PROPOSED SITE DATA"

TOTAL BUILDING FOOTPRANT

- FOOTPRINT + MEZZANINE

PROPOSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY

Dttt SO PIMINST IMEEF

AURORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

‘DT
02219 | 19424808

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



-
E
i
]
B

!-' l.l.g-..< femd e TE R |||I1|||.|(|.4|”|||...,(1.||rl-|.. i T

b
P S— - _ i m Z
%) CURRENT OVERLAY CONDITION .. __ CONSTRUCTIONPHASING SCHEDULE 3 m m
a7 T .
NORTH — msq.»uwm.._uwaazoaugFiuS._._xnmz_-zm-ius_zn!!zS!-E!P _._W._ m m =
i 2 ROUGH GRADING / EXCAVATION OF NEW SUILDING PAD. Z pd
PHASETWO: ez M.
1. CONSTRUCTION OF NEW BUILDING AND RENGVATICH TO WINGO BUILDING. wIxQ
2. SITE GRADING AT NEW ENTRANCES AND TRUCK MANEUVERING AREA. m % m W
PHASE THREE: o o <
4, DEMOLITION OF EXISTING APG FACILITY, m b m T
o PHASE FOUR: ﬁ o x
4. NEW ENTRANCES AND EMPLOYEE PARKING. He m
14, GRADING AND PAVING. u M
FHASE RVE:
I 1, RESTORATION OF PARKLAND AND RIVERBANK AREAS.
14, TOPBOIL AND SEEDING.

ey E Sy ll; e - L S — ey == = = |
ﬁ T FLFSFE%.:.J_E ,5/11.7
4 1 el i,

T 3 Fwurmaauiment BT

= & DM

el ) 1]

=

5 12009 | 1124808

; i

PHASE FOUR —L ™,
= BHEET TM.E
PRELIMINARY

SITE DEVELOPMEN]
PHASING PLAN

FreLvmany owas. | I}
FINAL CONST. OWES. |
SHEET NUMBER

@V PRELIMINARY SITE DEVELOPMENT PHASING PLAN
o PH?1

PHASING PLAN

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



= N
g £ %

m RS T
T8 £} L} g i§; i
- £ E t
57 3

%
. ] 3
3 gt B LU
of % w5l kg
A E
-
§3 B
i

Wwr upidpoo|y

JINQ3HOS ALMILN ¥O4 Z°X 133HS 33S

g
i E 280 |.als ‘
0 U PROPOSED NEW
B[ HEEEE Ef --------- 2 BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY % ( ES
ol HHRE 33 (s g AURORA PACKING COMPANY )E‘..‘::'f::
el 280 [FE NORTH AURORA, IL 80542 e ey
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



¥
mw ]
“m X
HRILSIRENES 2
SanTaRY STRICTURE STORM CATCH BASIN SToRM
e oS ® STES @I @ AT Lol g Lo e / ’ m
NV = £4318 N5 6 HOPE NV = E3531 NS 42" RCP PER FEC, D¥oS WATER LEVEL = 03840 NV = 66044 E 4" PYC INV = 84290 WE 12" RCP
SANITARY 1 INV = 642.43 § STORM WLEY $Tor m
oo @ ST B s © PTaRr STUCTURE @ T g L~ T 2
WY = 64512 NS 6 WY = 84177 E A~ 64582 MY = G6TN S 10" PYC WY = 64459 w 12" RoP [
§ WY = 64122 W, 12 @ g STRUCTURE LOGKED WY = 6501 N & PVC WY - M40 S 4 Cl }
siaz e n WY 64040 S 47 HOPE
O g T p—— 2 00219 ks W e © g ® g e, & st st i
1NV = 84518 H.S 67 B AT e = @ sy Ri 15 HOLTED - -mn% m .mn 4] - Hmn Xl H
INV = §42.04 KW, 10° VT =847 Wy = 6 I - A
STORM IMLET z 3 a3 N " SANITARY i WY < B9 W, 127 CUP
O aatir iy LA Db LS it e @ T @ $TORM EATCH BaN
e ® gz v 28§ e B2 Gl e L o g
- IHY = 8441 = 858 - .
@ SToRM T INV w 844.31 Sw, X" PYC @ SnaTARY uH INV W BLOCKED WY - ESIT9 W, 8" A
EIM[SIEL8 34 INV = 84451 SE, &° PVC M = 654858 @ STORM CATCH BASN
WY < G564 N, 6 WP 3 NV = 64478 ¥, & C1 & ST rasT Rid = 660.92 @ gurn asw
@ Stom un WY = 64480 £, 6 PYC - 85053 MY o 63767 H, 10° PVC - o0
@ ST0RM CATEN Basm Fal = cantn INV = 84488 £ £ PVC INV = 4T3 W, 127 HOPE N - 85732 5 10° PV W SHou |
W = 1343 w10 o B° YERTCAL Py Y = 64508 E, & PVC INV = 64963 SE, 6 PV @ s mer WATER = 64113
§ — @ SanR s S SEReTn R = 65035 @ e vt
(3) STORM CATCH BASN (@ STORM CATCH BASN Rl = 85060 @ groe i INV = 6SE.65 NS 10" PV RM = 64318
R - 649 32 B = 65012 NV = 6670 A= gg0s3 T 837,98 WS 17 W ————
Reala AL BEE wom e s s e o g
WY = 54537 5, 10 RGP @ suamny w2 @ sauTaRY @ T RN = 84279
& w 65026 @ SRy u - 5152 WY - 65831 SW 10" PYC BOLTED
(@ SToRM CATGH BASH INV = 64200 E, 0 VP RM = 68052 INY = G412 €. 27 VP WV = VALVE KEY
B = 645 32 pdbpian i s INV = FULL OF FAT WY - 8777 £, 127 VR @ gy
WY < G421z 5 13 e HEA e s cr @ BTRen ™o BRI E 6 P
ihteiiiadaling @ STy N SEARTIZ seatg s o2ty WY - 86141 HEE 18" PV INV = 84520 E, & PuC
VALVE VAULT RM = §50.48 INV = €4082 NW, 187 PVC. oA N 2 8
@ NV = 648.68 E. 8" 1 @ T sasw Y = 642,31 E, 10° PvC WV = 64220 W. 67 PYC
T = 63884 12 e v INV = 84387 E 8* OF @ STRe @ STow st @ swmaay un
- R NV = 64357 ¥, 127 P NV = Sa330 €, 2r° VR TN - 61878 NS 12 ReR T Sass s 2
® e @ St ey @ sawane ux INV = 64850 £ 127 VCP NV 2 64148 W, 17 ReP ) —_—
WY = 84270 EW 4 VCP RM = G47.88 M = 64800 Il 2 VO & o wn )
INV = 64588 H, PVC INV = BAIED NS I” PV
- g STORM PRET R = 54304
@ o w Ll CHDE0EY @ WL WY = 54124 EX 12 PYC
g+ @ sormry un IV = 658 45 NE, B Ve
IV = 645,31 5, 87 PYC RMi - 64758 INV = 65480 W, 12" ©
NV = Ga4 01 W, B° WP Y = 63020 8, 710 WP
MY = 63483 SW 42" RGP @ vaw vant

2™

PROPOSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY
AURORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

Floodplain Limit

Base Flood
Elevations '/

A28
REVISIONS
-n N
% :
g2 N
T ] smio
a. 124-40_| 10124800
z G
e SHEET TITLE
- e s

T aaie

EXISTING
CONDITIONS
EXHIBIT (S)
e |
FINAL CONST, DW08. |
SHEET NUMBER

X2

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



Overall Site Plan

Site Dgta Table
Site Area: 12.583 acres
Existing Buildings Area: 152,593 SF
Proposed Buildings Area: 202,584 SF
Proposed Production 146,067 SF
& Office Area
Existing Impervious Area: 512,385 SF
Proposed Impervious Area: 476,761 SF
Required Parking Spaces: 293
Proposed Paorking Spoces: 333 (Incl. B ADA)
Required Loading Spaces: 4
Proposed Loading Spaces: 16 {5 INDOOR)

ILLINOIS ROUTE 25

PROPOSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY

AURORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

NORMAL [ 40" 80
SHORELINE

:::::::::::: 18" WIDE
- — BACKING AISLE

FOX VALLEY
PARK DISTRICT

T TN T

REVISIONS

LD

——l o1 | 18120808
— mon | GRDB:
- L1z

e S. Gront St SHEETTITLE

IIIIIIIIIIII PRELIMINARY

4
PROPOSED NEW @ S
FAGUTY PLAN (N)
BURLINGTON NORTHERN RAILROAD Py owas, | I

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| ﬂﬂu._»_m._nmnmmoz SHEET NUMBER
AND R.R. CROSSING

ILLINGIS ROUTE 25

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION




Fox River Fox  River

ROAD T0 STOP CONTROLLED, SHORELIE
RIGHT OUT ONLY INTERSECTION 12' THRU TRAFFIC
AT ROUTE 25. \\ LANES ~
: | |
3 3 A e T o - o =5

e e o

sapP_$

PROPOSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY
AURORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

%]
EXISTNG mc__.u_zn|\
TO REMAIN
rmmnﬂm%ow_mwwouﬂ?oﬂqﬁwﬂ%? BURLINGTON NORTHERN RAILROAD PROPOSED NEW

ILLINOIS ROUTE 25

TYPICAL PARKING STALL

REVIBIONS

B-842 Site Datg Toble N
CiG -
. \l Site Area: 12.593 acres N
] 2¢ | 188 Existing Buildings Area: 152,593 SF :
J AsLE [ Proposed Buildinga Area: 202,584 SF -
Tor | oA
Proposed Praduetion 146,067 SF Eﬁ
& Office Area il roe
Existing Impervious Area: 512,385 SF t-ﬂﬂﬂm_'_m—rﬂ_zﬂg
TYPICAL LOADING BERTH Proposed Impervious Area: 476,761 SF SITE
Required Parking Spaces: 293 PLAN Amv
m Proposed Parking Spaces: 333 (Incl. B ADA) Prerr onos [l
k] e Requlred Loading Spoces: 4 FINAL CONST, DWas. |
3 SHEET MMBER
i Proposed Loading Spaces: 16 (5 INDOOR) 0 N
|
| &

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION




Fox

f

<aps

SCALE FEET

Fox

BURLINGTON NORTHERN

ILLINOIS ROUTE

RAILROAD

25

SEE SHEETS C.5 & C.6 FOR STORM SEWERS

=S

PROPOSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY
AURCORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

REVISIONS

PRELIMINARY
UTILITY
PLAN (N)
PREWARARY Dwos. 1

FINAL CONST. Dwas. |

C3

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



Fox

BURLINGTON

NORTHERN

ILLINOIS ROUTE

RAILROAD

25

SEE SHEETS C.5 & C.6 FOR STORM SEWERS

sap_

==

PROPQSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY
AURORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

REVISIONS

==
BHEET TITLE
PRELIMINARY
UTILITY
PLAN (S)
PREL MRy DS | I

FINAL CONST. OWas. |
SHEET NUMBER

C4

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



Sggi mg;g

1 I

*§= a

! ai

iiﬂﬁ aﬂi}ﬁ ‘“ﬁi‘§ ji

saiard i

SIONIT

ENTp[ox]

14

D099 ~ dd

ALMIDYS MIN (3S040¥d —\

NYIHLYON NOLONMHNA

avouivy

B43.10

X0 4

SEINIY

N
d §
3
§“¥ﬂi 5" LEERE LR
i & i 3 ;éii ]
D
!5l§
=|= 7 2
lil -
15
|
|
|
i
[
. g .
I @ §
[
Iz s
i
19 A
-
|
|
]
i
AHHEEERET PROPOSED NEW
o i 2 §§ Eglm. g BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY
o fl33| 2 gg R g AURORA PACKING COMPANY
el 263 |4t NORTH AURORA, IL 60542
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION




|
I
I
I
I
I
i
I
i
|
|
|
|
i
[
!l !!l . !
lllll i l
il |
A |
B BT L
LI
!
I
I
|
|
[
I
|
I
i
{
I
I wm
=
&
Z
[}
=
o
=z
!!Hé E!!% Silﬁg H!!E ﬁ? !i "
3 =z
o N i .§ I o
§E§§i qiig EsE*i 53“1 ] }g & 1 3
R e i I
Po el Rgl 3 3 2
i .
|
I 2
I E
] A
[=]
13
| o
|
N |
E I
=4 |
<] I
o4 I
I
I
) | H
e ]
m 3
& |
ok
I
I
|
|
|
!
I
I
I r]
a
] : af
mmg 2% ;
Rk : .
e d & of
agd it 1 ﬁg gg &
&t | i i
i i §§§
i | § ] Allg
& 1 gi L)
&
| 3ef
[
[
t
HHEEE:R o1l PROPOSED NEW
0} i % 2 SR 2 BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY ESI
o flilz| =22 il g AURORA PACKING COMPANY ooy
el edz |z NORTH AURORA, IL 60542 e ———
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



it
<4

=

-

i

LEGEND:
/7 DeOOUGUS SHAE TREE,
W BEETALDA
@  ECmcmAeA
22 DETAL, D4
P
Y amcewmg

7] seeoennmromasgoorcisssy

SEEDEOWENAND GRARS A SE0GE
EZT sommemorcusas

[FZT] mxceneen
w

am T.z o 4 @ 18
E Botle =8I0

GES

PROPOSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY
AURORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

REVISIONS

DATE: e
121019 | 101200

owany. _nau§
RC S

LANDSCAPE DETAILS

PreLisiry owas. | [l
FINAL CONST. OWBS. |
‘SHEET MUMBER

L.1

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



LEGEND:

£\ DEcIuOUS SHADE TREE,
VT ) seEpETALBAA
5,  Deciouous
@ ‘ORNAMENTAL TREE,
SEE DETAILELA

TURFGRASS - SEEDED
E IDOT CLASS 1)
a0

SEEDED (IDOT GLASE 4)

BEEDED WETLAND GRASS

DD reae
| — T T

S ot AT 1B TALATMGHL # AMAS T B LAMTED ALSGADY HAVT S
(CF LUK TOMOI A ANE(ETT RS TLBD, THEX O MGt TOPSCR & MOLYED FOR AL

o o i M i ST RO
o BTN Ut PR AR P R LY :
T oL o 7 U\ =
?m. N oo
E Scule 1"s40.0"

TR RN O Mesa ¥ DT FMMIST IR

2%, 2 Ol B

PROPOSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY
AURORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

oATE: oo

121000 | 19or200

owby | ooy
RC. Jc

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



LEGEND:

7"\ oEcouous sHADE TREE.
VT 0 SEEDETALBAA
g DECIDUOUS.
@ ormsema e
S DETAIL, BA4
V7% EVERGREEN TREE,
< seEoeTAN, BA4
1 TURFGRASS - SEEDED
i (IDOT GLASS 1)
[T e s
SEEDED (10OT CLASS 4
SEEDED WETLAND ORASS

[ 5] ANDSEDGE MXTURE

DOT CLASS 4E)

] wmuchenesn

‘ToPaca rerm:
AL TOMC PLASTAE AL ORI ST LA OF S 0F
o i A O 5 e A s e e EEENE
L o B LD IR TEATMBT. AR 1D PANIED AL YT £ P
X AN TOMR APD LT ANCSTIRSAD, VA D KW TOPIOR E ECUBED,PORALL
R A TP AR s SR DL TP T SOLACE Y
P3O M P R KOAPCES O T ) SROPEATENG O 0 100 Y
e ) B S T PO Gha Tl AT A AT W
FIAN T OROR AL GNP T T SAACOII PO O DEEN VST SR OF
DO Y R O L R0 TS K PR S UbEY
R B e CTRLCT AT
8 YN 0 20 w

O NguOme Mt D ENT IR

PROPOSED NEW
BEEF SLAUGHTER FACILITY
AURORA PACKING COMPANY
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542

REVISIONS

DATe: oo,
1210190 | 01200

oy, | cwow
RC Jo

LANDSCAPE DETALS

SHEETNUMBER

L.3

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



PLANING SPECFICATIONS.
A PLANT MATERIAL QUALITY AND SIZE.

=l

2 SUBSIUTONS SAALL BE MADE GMLY WHEN & PLANT IS NOT OBTANAGLE AND THE CWNER'S AUTHORZED ., AFTER BERG NOTFED W WITIG, AUTHORIZES
A CHANGE DRDER PROOING FOR USE OF THE NEAREST EQUIWALENT CBTAINABLE SIZE O VARKTY OF PLANT HAVING THC SAME ESSENTAL CHARAGTERISCS.

3 THE NIMMUM ACCEPTABLE SIZES OF ALL PLANTS. MEASURED BEFORE PRUMNG AMD WITH BRANCHES I NORMAL POSITION, SHALL CONFORM TO THE MEASUREMENTS
IOICATED 0N APPROVED FLANS PLANTS LARGER R SIZE, THaN SPECHIED MAY BE USED

i
:
)
i
iii
§§§
i
e
28z
]
)
5
fis
E
]
T

i

.

&

fusrmovecs Jescrrne R — I 3 eaRi hncm e AL I s MMM 8, T CALEY 0 g

3 EVERGAEEN TREEE SHALL BE A WMMUM OF SX FEED N HEIGHT,
AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE.
b SHRVES,

'5G__|AGER SACCHARUM DRERN NOUNTAN-

FA__{ACkH X FREEMANH SEFFERSRED ASTUNM BLAZE [TUNN BLAE WALE
AU__[ACER AUBALIM TRANIARED REQ BUNGET [REO SUNSEY RED WPLE L DECHUOUS SHRUBS SHALL BE A MMWLW OF TWO FEET BN MEKGH) WHEW MEASURTD IMUEDIATELY AFTER FLANTHG. UNLESS A DWATF VARKTY IS SPECPIZD AND
OC | AESCULUS OCTANDRAAESCULUS LAV [VELLOWEUCKEYE 2. CVERGNEEN SHRUGE SHALL BE FROVIDED, AT A MNWUM. AT SIZES OF 24-ICH WOTH, KEASURED AS AVERAGE SHRUB WOTH.

BENT__|BETULANIORA'GULLY HERITAGE [FERITAGE NNER BRCH 25 e [NA 3 HEDGES WEOGES, BHERE REGURED. SHALL BE PLANTED AND MANTANED 50 A% TO FORM A CONTINUOLS, UNAOKEN. SOLID, WSUAL SCHEEN WIS ONE YEAR

[CEGC_[CETI GCCIENTAL PRARIE PRIDE. [PRARIE PRIGE HAGKBERRY LAY ¢ Son/SEED
[AN I jOmKROSRORAATTUM GOLEY ASSOL Drate ETN Y T GRASS SOD SHALL BE CLEAN AND REASONARLY FREE OF WEED'S AND NOKUS PESTS 08 DISEASES.
[GLTR | GLEDTSW TRIAGANTHGS F. INERMES SKYCOLR SKYLIE [EKVUNE HOREVLOCUST O 7 GRASS SIED SHAL HE IN COMFORMANGE WITH LS OEPARIMENT OF AGRICULTURE RULES AND REGULATIONS UNDER THE FEDERAL STED ACT AND APPLICABLE
D1 |avasLAGUN oA IRENTUTHY GOFFEE THEE. o ATy LHGr STATE e LAVG GRASS AREAS SHALL B PLANTED I SPECIES ScRALLY GROHY A3 PERMANEHT LA W WORTKEAST R(NGS D 43 SeEcmeD N
LATU SRR MO VU LISFRRA] [TOUFTREE 25 CAL_|NA 4 GROUND COVEN. GAOUWD COVERS SHALL BE FLANTED M SUCH A MANNER AS T0 PRESENT A FMSHED APFEAPANCE AND FEASONABLY COMPLETE COVERAGE WTHH ONE " A
NYSY_|WveshSvvAncA [BCAck UM oA fna AR ATER PLATNG 7
[cav VIRGIHNWAA [ROFAGRWBENI A () N =
LT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPOMSBILITY 10 WSURE THAT THE PLANTING SPECRICATIONS ARE ADMERED T0 BY AL RERSOWEL WORRNG AT THE SITE. THE
[FLAC[mATAUS X ACERIFOLABLOO00G00 BLOODG0CD LONDONPLANE TREE. oA _[uA CONTRAGTOR' SHALL'COWDUCT A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETRIG WITH THE LANOSCAPE CONIRACTOR T ASSURE THEW FULL UWDERSTAMDING OF THi COMTEMTS OF THE Lantmp i
e e o 2 7 OMER'S AUTIONIED RREENTATI ECRUCES SHAL BE KOWED 41 LEAST VN DAYS PR 10 i
a 3 3
QUM JOUERGUS RERICARIA 2HNGLE OAK CAMA & THE STOGNAUNG DF SCHIIGANT AMDUNTS OF NURSERY MAYEMAL ON THE STE W PAERARATON £ON PLANTING, OR it it
[CUMA__[GUERCUS WACROCARFA [BUR ORC SCAL_[NA b THE START OF PLANTING QPERATIONS ON THE SITE 8300 Py
|GV |GUERCUS WIEHLENBERGH [CRIwAPIN G T [T 3 AL PLANTING IS RECOUMENDED TO GE OGNE WITMN THE FOLLOWNG DATES WHEN FLANTING OUTSIDE THESE DATES. WRVTTEM DOCUMENTATON NEEDS. TO BE PROVOED TO
RU_[GUERGUS RUBRA RO S THE OWIK'S MITHORIZED REFFESENTATIVE TWAT SURVIVAL UR EFLACEMENT WLL BE ENSUNED. MO PLANTIG SHALL BE DONE I FROZEN SOLL B
A [TLIAAMERCARAREDHGND [ARERICAN BASSWOOD ZFCAL [NA [RECOMMERHOE B PLANEHG| BEASCHE Iagianeriag Emerpeiocs, Ins,
U | AMENICANAX PRINGETON & VALLEY FORGE [ FYBRI AMEFICAN ELW T ) i e [y
AL TREES MO SHRUBS WARLH 15-=WAY 15 SEPT. 1mmtO¥. 1 o v s
[commmTes | EVERUAEENS ARRL 1-—4AY 15 SEFT. 1--NOW. 1
.s=|_§| GROUND TOVERS & SO0 ARRY, 1-= M 1 SEPT. 10T, 15
e PANG SEEONG MARTH 15-- 0 1
FALL SEEDIG AGUST 15--SEPT 15
I NN DORMANT SEEDIG AFTER NOVEMBER 15 AND PRIOR TO A HARD FREEZE >
Wor [N w”
HGT A 4 PLANTING QPERATIONS SHALL HE PERFORMED DMLY DURING THE HOURI PERMTTED FOR CONSTRUCIGN ACTITY. W ACCORDANGE WIH THE MINICEAL COOE = M o
T [NA S ALL THEES SHALL BE BALLED MWD BURLAFFCD THE USE OF WRE NURSERY BASKETS ARE PROWIITED. THE USE OF BARE-ROOT STOCK 5 NOT PERMITTED FOR TREES ALL g o
o TREES SHALL BE MORTHDTN CROWN N A MUREERY WHOSE HARDINESS ZOME PAALLELS. TAT OF THE SITE (20KE 5) 5
oA 0 AL TRECS SMALL B FRESHLY EXCAVATID (WTHW 1B DAYE OF PLANTNG GPERATIONS) FROM CONTRACIOTS SUPPLES. ALL MURSERY S1OCK STOCKPLED OH THE LOT =z Z 0
- SHALL BE MANTAMED M GDOD CONDITION AT ALL TWIES, nEo
I 7. AL TREES SIALL BE TAGIED AND IDENTFED AS T0 SPECES, SIT AMD ONGM TAUS ARE To RDIAN N PLACT UNTIL MSPECDON DY THE OWIERS AUTHORIZED guo=
[ ess | NCPRESETATIE 15 COMLIE. AT MUGN THE D DWEN'S AITHORIZED FEFRESDITATVE WAL AUTNGAZE TNER FEHOVAL TVE DEVELOPER 15 FESPONSILL FOR M © o
[ABR | AELANCHER XGRANDIFOLUAUTUMN ERLLANGE _|WFPLE SERVICEBEARY. HaT__ WA s M
(oA G GRRPUS CARGLRA moecn et ©. BALLED ROOTS SHALL BE PROTECTED FHOM ORYING OUT AND CAAE TAKEN T0 PREVENT THE BAXL FROM FREEZNG m u=
. PLANTING PITS FOR THE PLATIMG CF SHADE AND EVERGAZEN TREEE SHALL EXTEND A MIMMUN DISTANCE OF 18 NCHES BEYOHD ME MOOT BALL T0 ALLOW FOR PROPER =
[GEGA_[cERcEcAvDENES [REDECD AT |WA % AL B To PROUGTE Ro0T PEAETRATON I X m
[CH R~ |ERATASGUS GRUSGALLI VAR RiEFAaS [COCKEPUR FARTHIGRN Y 10. BURAT WAPEING. VS, CR O MATERAL U TO SECUNE TiE HOOT BALL O BALED: A0 GUSLAEPED SLANT MATCRA, SHALL BE REMOHD FROH THE SOES OF m nH..W PAu 5
APH _[CAKTAEGUE PRAENOFYRUM IBKSTON HANTHORH HGT__[NA i o )
1 AL PLANY MATERIAL SHALL DF WATERED THE SAWE DAY OF PLANTNG. THME WATER SHALL SATVRATE THE ROOT BALL AMD BACKFILL SOL USED FCR BACKFLLING (¥ <
. e Fo—mn " PR BALIL BYPYAE SNESS % DT, B8, W B S O S 0 £OSN IO TN g3a
AW [T VRGNNA [COVMEH VHTGH FAZEL HaT WA RECOMMENDED 0 PREVENT AR POCKETS FROM FORMNG DURING THE BACKPLING OPERATION £ < m
F 12 EACH TREE OR LARGE SHRUD SHALL HAVE A SHALLOW SAUCER-SHAPED WATER BAGN FORUED WTH A RDGE OF 5O TO CONTAN WATER. "HE WIMUM DIASETER OF THE
VAW | WALTE GORALD WrweR [DOTUALD WTWAN CRABNFPLE HET WA e e e T re m I
A USRARGEN T [SANGERT.CRIARLE! Har! [N 13 AN ORGASC MULCH (EG. SIREDOED HAROWOOD) FAEE FROM FOREIGH MATERAL SHALL BE PROVOED FOR TREES AND PLANT MATERIAL AS FOLLOWS: x O
WATN_[IALUS SHORORPT [SNGWORET CRABAPPLE WA . TAEEE AND LANGE SHEUBI: PROWDE A WMMAA THREK-INCH LATER OF MULCH. SPREAD OUT FROM THC MAN TRUMK A INSTANCE EOUAL TO THE DIAETER OF THE ws 2
[WAPF A8 PRARIEFRE. [FRARE FRE CRANPPLE WA SAUCEH—SHAPED WAER EAGN OR AS SOAN ON PLANS. TG WULCH SHALL NOT BE WOUNDED ARCUNO THE TRUNK. A THAEE-MKH LAYEF OF MULCH SHALL o0
B e e T COUPLETELY COVER THE ENTRE GUTEN RIDGE OF THZ BATM AND TO THE SURFACE OF THE SAUCER-SHAPED EASH. <
e L VORY SLKJAPMEGE TREE LLAC CLOL . PLANTNG BEDS: PROVIDE A HINMIM THAEE-INCH LAYER OF MURCH TO GOMPLETELY COVER THE SURFAGE TO THE EDOES.
[ELACKHAR R
PR MSURNUM PRUNIFDLUN L] Lo 16 SPECES OF TREES WTH THN GARN. THAT ARE SUSCEPTIBLE TO FROST CRACKMG (1€ RED MAPLE, FLATANUS SP) SAML BE COWRED WK TREE WAAP {BURLAP OR
MPREGNATED PAPER) FROM GROUMD LEVEL TO THE HEIGHT GF THE ST LATERAL BRANCH. THE TREC WRAP SHALL % SECURED WITH WASKING TAFE OR BICCECRADAGLE.
I T 1 TWRE. THE USE OF QUCT TAPE. NYLON TWNE OF OTHIR WATERIAL USID TO SECURE THE TREE WRAP 1S NOT PERMITIED, & THINE 1S UTRIZEE, THE WRAPPHG SHALL BE
SECURELY TID AT THE TOP AND SOTTUN AND AT 1B~INCH MAIMAI INTERVALS.
15 UPOM NSTALLATION, TREES SHOULD NOT LEAN BY MORE THAN AVE DECREES FROM AUSMD.
18 AL TREE PLAHTNG AND CARE SHALL COMFORM T0 CRMENT AUERICAN NATIONAL STANDADS DETANS.
©  MATVE SEEDED AREAS
1. AL NATVE SEEDAG SHALL COMPORM TO SECTION 250 “SEETING” N IDOTS STANOARD SFEGFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BFIDE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST ERITON.
2 THE MU SOEIMC BATES SHaLL CORFORM TO ARIKLE 250 07 “SEIDING UIKTURES” 6 DOYS STANGARD SPEGRICATIONS FOR R0AD 440 BRUIGE CORITRUCTION, LATEST
D — PLANT SCHEDULE A _ FLANTING SPECIFICATIONS
o _ IS
~ /, P / (I —
. // r ASVISIONS
/ ~
/ _ _
124019 | w1200
o Sl s
// LANDSCAPE DETAILS.
PrRELMNARY Dwas. | il
. FINAL CONST, DWGS. |
SHEET NUMBER
1oT —l . A-
ﬁ _ NOT USED _ m _ NOT USED O _ NOT USED w _ DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING 3/8"=1'-0"
w mnyne

PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



